

TAICH COUNTRY REPORT DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS FOR ZIMBABWE

February 1981

This report describes the programs of 23 private, non-profit U.S. organizations which provide the people of Zimbabwe with development assistance and material aid. An index of the specific programs appears in chart form at the end of the report. Of the 23 U.S. organizations included in the report, 15 were able to provide TAICH with financial data indicating program expenditures in 1980 totaling \$1,516,057 These figures should be viewed more as indicators than as exact sums; differences in fiscal year, methods of financial reporting and methods of estimating dollar values of commodities, equipment and material shipped make correlation and absolute accuracy impossible.

This is one of a series of periodically revised reports which describe by country the development assistance activities of the U.S. non-profit sector. Additional and new information on the programs of the organizations appearing in this report is gathered regularly and is available from TAICH. Readers are requested to advise TAICH of any changes or new programs of U.S. private, non-profit organizations in Zimbabwe. Besides country reports, TAICH publishes directories, bibliographies, a quarterly newsletter and a series of category reports in which descriptions of assistance programs are compiled by functions of development assistance. A publications list is available from TAICH.

The information given on each organization is based on the data supplied to TAICH by the organization. Publication of this information does not guarantee accuracy of content or endorsement by the American Council or TAICH of any organization.

1st edition 2/81

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF VOLUNTARY AGENCIES FOR FOREIGN SERVICE, INC. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE INFORMATION CLEARING HOUSE (TAICH) 200 Park Avenue South, New York, New York 10003

THE AMERICAN COUNCIL OF VOLUNTARY AGENCIES FOR FOREIGN SERVICE, INC. was founded in 1943 for the purpose of providing a forum for cooperation, joint planning and the exchange of ideas and information in order to avoid duplication of effort and assure the maximum effectiveness of the relief, rehabilitation and development programs of American voluntary agencies. Through the mechanism of the Council, member agencies have established relationships not only among themselves but with non-member agencies and governmental, intergovernmental and international organizations. The Technical Assistance Information Clearing House (TAICH) has been operated by the Council since 1955 with support from the U.S. Government, currently a grant from the Agency for International Development. All agencies that are Council members are noted by a +.

THE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE INFORMATION CLEARING HOUSE serves as a center of information on the socio-economic development programs abroad of U.S. non-profit organizations, including voluntary agencies, church missions and foundations. It makes available to organizations, government, researchers and others, source materials from its files for study and research. Through publications and the maintenance of an everyday inquiry service TAICH responds to the need for current information about development assistance with particular reference to the resources and concerns of the private, non-profit sector.

THE AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT (A.I.D.), part of the United States International Development Cooperation Agency, maintains in its Bureau for Private and Development Cooperation a registry of U.S. private and voluntary organizations active in the fields of relief, rehabilitation and development overseas. Registered organizations are eligible to apply for A.I.D. resources, including grants and participation in the U.S. Government overseas freight reimbursement, Food for Peace and Government-owned excess property programs. For a current list of registered organizations write to the Agency for International Development, Office of Private and Voluntary Cooperation, Washington, D.G. 20523. Registered organizations are noted by an *.

CONTENTS

+-	Baptist World Relief	- 7
	Carnegie Corporation of New York	
*+	Catholic Relief Services - U.S.C.C	
×	Direct Relief Foundation	8
	The Evangelical Alliance Mission	9
	Free Methodist Church of North America	9
	Freedom House	10
*+	Goodwill Industries of America, Inc	10
	Intermedia	11
	International Book Project, Inc	12
*	Laubach Literacy International	12
	Lions Clubs in the United States	13
	Lutheran World Ministries	13
*+	Lutheran World Relief, Inc.	14
*+	MAP International	14
*+	Mennonite Central Committee	15
	Missionary Aviation Fellowship	15
*+	The Salvation Army	16
	Southern Baptist Convention	17
	United Church Board for World Ministries	17
	United Methodist Committee on Relief	18
*	World Vision Relief Organization, Inc	19
*+	Young Women's Christian Association of the U.S.A	19

* Registered with the U.S. Agency for International Development.
+ Member of the American Council of Voluntary Agencies for Foreign Service, Inc.

+ BAPTIST WORLD RELIEF 1628 16th Street, N.W., <u>Washington</u>, D.C. 20009 -- (202) 265-5027

Address of contact: Rev. Saul H. Nyemba, General Secretary Baptist Theological Seminary P.O. Box 657 Cwelo, Zimbabwe

CONSTRUCTION, HOUSING & PLANNING: Provided assistance for reconstruction and resettlement after the civil strife.

EQUIPMENT & MATERIAL AID: Provided food, clothing, medicines and equipment to people uprooted by the civil strife.

SOCIAL WELFARE: Provided counseling services and rehabilitation to uprooted, unemployed and physically handicapped people.

PERSONNEL: 2 U.S.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1978.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for CY 1980: \$12,000 Budget for CY 1981: 25,000

COOPERATING ORGANIZATION: Jairos Jiri Association for Disabled People.

(Program information received July 1980)

CARNEGIE CORPORATION OF NEW YORK 437 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10022 -- (212) 371-3200

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: Supports the Zimbabwe Women's Bureau which intends to become a fully representative body with membership from both urban and rural areas. Seminars and workshops, organized during the first year of the Bureau led to a program of action and development of a project involving market women. Supports the Musika Cooperative Society Limited which set up a fruit, vegetable and traditional crafts wholes all distribution center for cooperative members and initiated a program to provide education on appropriate business behavior to cooperative members. Also works to raise the standard of hygiene of places of business, and improve transport facilities between the centralized wholes all distribute and retail areas.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1979.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for FY ending 9/30/80: \$11,000.

(Program information received December 1980)

*+ CATHOLIC RELIEF SERVICES - UNITED STATES CATHOLIC CONFERENCE 1011 First Avenue, New York, New York 10022 -- (212) 838-4700

Address of contacts:	Rt. Rev. Mgsr. H. Reckter
	Rev. E.A. Rogers, S.J., Director
	School for Social Welfare
	P.O. Pox 8172
	Causeway, Salisbury, Zimbabwe

EDUCATION: Froviding \$40,000 to the School for Social Welfare to assist 100 study groups which promote non-formal education. The Government pays only the salaries of mentors (teachers); CRS pays for general expenses, furniture and reading meterials. The program is for secondary school students; it aims to alleviate the shortage of teachers and schools caused by the fighting.

FOOD PRODUCTION & AGRICULTURE: Providing \$40,000 for an agricultural support program to the Commission on Social Service and Development, established by the Zimbabwe Catholic Bishops' Conference. The project enables families of impoverished farmers to obtain seed and fertilizer so that they can begin immediately to raise staple crops, especially maize and sorghum. The selection of candidates for the program and administration of the fund is handled by local parishes.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1980.

FINANCIAL DATA: Budget for CY 1981: \$80,000 TOTAL Agricultural Support - 40,000 Non-formal Education - 40,000

COOPERATING ORGANIZATIONS: Government of Zimbabwe, local parishes.

(Program information received February 1981)

* DIRECT RELIEF FOUNDATION 404 East Carrillo Street, Santa Barbara, California -- (805) 966-9149 Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1319, Santa Barbara, California 93102

MEDICINE & PUBLIC HEALTH: One doctor volunteered his services from 6/80-6/81 through DRF's Medical Services Program.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1968.

(Program information received October 1980)

THE EVANGELICAL ALLIANCE MISSION 400 South Main Place, Carol Stream, Illinois -- (312) 653-5300 Mailing Address: P.O. Box 969, Wheaton, Illinois 60187

Address of contact: Wilfred Strom, Field Chairman P.O. Box H-60 Hatfield, Salisbury, Zimbabwe

MEDICINE & PUBLIC HEALTH: Operates Karanda Clinic.

FUTURE PLANS: To operate a series of health clinics in the 'ural areas of the northeast; to send an additional nurse.

PERSONNEL: 45 U.S. and Canada (including doctor, field chairman, nurse, short-term administrator).

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1942; program reopened 1980.

(Program information received February 1981)

FREE METHODIST CHURCH OF NORTH AMERICA General Missionary Board 901 College Avenue, Winona Lake, Indiana 46590 -- (219) 267-6278/7656

Address of contact: Rev. Henry Church, Field Superintendent P.O. Box 150 Chiredzi, Zimbabwe

All personnel involved in development projects were withdrawn in 1976. However have continued to grant financial assistance to programs described below.

EDUCATION: Provides financial support to the <u>Lundi</u> Secondary School, a co-educational school with 250 students completely staffed by local personnel.

MEDICINE & PUBLIC HEALTH: Provides financial support to the Landi Clinic, a small rural clinic completely staffed by local personnel.

FUTURE PLANS: To reopen the Chikombedzi Hospital in early 1981.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1935.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for CY 1979: \$13,700 TOTAL Education - 10,550 Medical - 3,150 Budget for CY 1980: <u>14,670</u> TOTAL Education - 10,000 Medical - 4,670

COOPERATING ORGANIZATION: Government of Zimbabwe makes operational grants.

(Program information received November 1980)

FREEDOM HOUSE, INC. 20 West 40th Street, New York, New York 10018 -- (212) 780-7744

EQUIPMENT & MATERIAL AID: Under Freedom House/Books USA, shipped 20 pounds of books for distribution.

FINANCIAL DATA: Value of shipment for FY ending 11/30/80: \$108.

(Program information received October 1980)

*+ GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF AMERICA, INC. 9200 Wisconsin Avenue, Washington, D.C. 20014 -- (301) 530-6500

Address of contact: Jairos Jiri, Founder, Life President The Jairos Jiri Association of the Rehabilitation of the Physically Disabled, Blind and Deaf 401 Southhampton House Mailing: P.O. Box 1529 Bulawayo, Zimbabwe Tel. 74331

SOCIAL WELFARE: Supports the Jairos Jiri Association which operates 14 schools, centers and workshops throughout Zimbabwe providing handicapped persons with education, training, employment opportunities and medical and social services including the <u>Bulawayo</u> Center which provides vocational training for youth and adult handicapped; <u>Salisbury</u> Center which offers medical treatment and formal education of physically handicapped children; Naran Center in <u>Gwelo</u> which provides education for deaf and blind children; <u>Zimunya</u> Woodworking Factory which offers youth and adult disabled employment; <u>Fert Victoria</u> Farm which supports an agricultural production and training center; <u>Gwanda</u> Farm which operates an agricultural training and production program; <u>Silobela</u> Old Peoples Home; <u>Luveve</u> Workshop with an industrial skills vocational training center; and <u>Salisbury</u> Rosep Sheltered Workshop which provides male and female adult employment.

PROGRAM L'ITLATION: 1952.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for CY 1979: \$713,130.

COOPERATING ORGANIZATIONS: Government of Zimbabwe, Rotary Clubs.

(Program information received August 1980)

INTERMEDIA Division of Overseas Ministries, National Council of Churches of Christ in the U.S.A. 475 Riverside Drive, Room 607, New York, New York 10115 -- (212) 870-2376 Mailing Address: P.O. Box 180, New York, New York 10010

Address of contact: Mrs. P. Dean, Development Director Adult Literacy Organization (ALO) Box 4480 Salisbury, Zimbabwe

Provides support to the Adult Literacy Organization whose main purpose is the training of literacy teachers, the supervision of literacy centers throughout the country and the production of reading materials.

COMMUNICATIONS: Supports the production of reading materials by ALO for its educational programs.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: Supports the operation of a literacy and education project to bring about self-reliance for returned war refugees.

COOPERATIVES, CREDIT UNLONS & LOANS: Supports ALO sponsored collective savings clubs in rural areas.

EDUCATION: Supports adult basic education classes most of whose participants and literacy teachers are women. Teachers are trained through this project and work under the auspices of ALO or initiate their own literacy programs.

FOOD PRODUCTION & AGRICULTURE: Supports a combined program in which literacy agriculture and collective savings clubs are linked together to show how a tamily of six can be self-supporting. In a newly created urban agricultural project, methods are being developed to train teachers who will instruct urban dwellers in livestock maintenance and cultivation of vegetable plots to meet family needs.

FUTURE PLANS: In 1981, ALO plans to install two additional regional literacy officers to train and place approximately 100 literacy teachers, and to revise their literacy resources.

PROGRAM ENITIATION: 1970.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for CY 1979: <u>\$164,655</u> TOTAL including: Regular grant adult literacy - 4,000 Refugee literacy project - 5,830

COOPERATING ORGANIZATIONS: Chitungwiza Urban Council; Consumer Council; Government of Zimbabwe, Ministry of Education, Ministry of Health, Ministry of Home Affairs; School of Social Work.

(Program information received October 1980)

INTERNATIONAL BOOK PROJECT, INC. 17 Mentelle Park, Lexington, Kentucky 40502 -- (606) 266-1407

Address of contact: Garver Mparutsa Goromonzi High School P.O. Goromonzi, Zimbabwe

EDUCATION: Provides books, periodicals and some tapes to the libraries of <u>Goromonzi</u> High School; Teacher's Training College, <u>Marandellas</u>; and <u>Waddilove</u> Teacher's College. Materials include elementary and high school texts, reference materials, teacher training manuals, as well as braille texts.

PERSONNEL: Several local volunteer.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1973.

(Program information received October 1980)

* LAUBACH LITERACY INTERNATIONAL 1320 Jamesville Avenue, Syracuse, New York -- (315) 422-912i Mailing Address: P.O. Box 131, Syracuse, New York 13210

Address of contact: Ms. Pat Dean, Acting Director Adult Literacy Organization 408 Shepperton House, 94 Cameron Street Mailing: P.O. Box 4480 Salisbury, Zimbabwe

Provides support to the Adult Literacy Organization (ALO) whose programs are described below.

EDUCATION: Supports a program of edult functional literacy involving the application of literacy skills to everyday life. Literacy teachers are trained and supervised by the ALO. Forty-three teachers were trained in the first full year of activity; 81 literacy centers are now operating. The program emphasizes literacy in the vernacular with instruction in English given only after skills in the vernacular are acquired. In addition, ALO conducts a demonstration project in eight pilot rural areas using literacy to introduce subsistence farmers to methods of local development including collective savings groups and agricultural extension. In a refugee camp near Salisbury literacy classes resulted in initiating a dressmaking cooperative for women and training men to make cheap roofing sheets from cement and sisal. Nutrition education and vegetable growing projects are also part of the literacy program. In an urban nutrition project an experimental garden has been established on one of the plots combining a deep litter system (using rabbits and poultry) with intensive rotational vegetable growing and a compost heap. Publishes primers in Shone, Ndebele and English, and booklets relating to the community development projects.

FUTURE PLANS: With the assistance of the Government of Zimbabwe and overseas agencies, a three-year development plan, during which 63,000 literacy students could begin classes, is projected, followed by an estimated 14 years of continued programs to meet the target of national adult literacy. Laubach Literacy International will continue to be associated with this program on a grant basis.

PERSONNEL: 14 local.

PROGRAM ENETLATION: 1970.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for FY ending 5/31/80: \$4,060.

(Frogram information received January 1981)

LIONS CLUBS IN THE UNITED STATES International Association of Lions Clubs (Lions International) 300 22nd Street, Oak Brook, Illinois 60570 -- (312) 986-1700

EQUIPMENT & MATERIAL AID: Through the Lions Clubs International Foundation grants are made for projects relating to humanitarian assistance, vocational assistance and major disasters.

PROGRAM LNITIATION: 1959.

(Program information received September 1980)

LUTHERAN WORLD MINISTRIES USA National Committee/Lutheran World Federation 360 Park Avenue South, New York, New York 10010 -- (212) 532-6350

Address of contact: Lutheran World Service P.O. Box 988 Salisbury, Zimbabwe

Provides support for the programs of Lutheran World Federation, Department of World Service listed below.

CONSTRUCTION, HOUSING & PLANNING: Provided \$25,000 for rebuilding medical and educational facilities.

MEDICINE & PUBLIC HEALTH: Provided \$100,000 for the improvement of water resources.

SOCIAL MELFARE: Provided \$25,000 toward the cost of repatriating refugees.

PPOGRAM INITIATION: 1980.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for CY 1980: \$150,000.

(Program information received November 1980)

*+ LUTHERAN WORLD RELIEF, INC. 360 Park Avenue South, New York, New York 10010 -- (212) 532-6350

CONSTRUCTION, HOUSING & PLANNING: Provided assistance to the Evangelical Lutheran Church in Zimbabwe through Lutheran World Federation Community Development Services in reopening clinics, hospitals and schools in the southcentral part of the country which were damaged during the war.

SOCIAL WELFARE: Provided financial assistance to a Diaconic Fund of the Evangelical Lutheran Church; this funding helps meet needs of many returning refugees as well as those who suffered within the country. Provided assistance, through the Lutheran World Federation, Department of World Service, for the repatriation of Zimbabwean refugees in Botswana, Zambia and Mozambique.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1978.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for CY 1980: \$50,000 TOTAL

Assistance for reopening facilities and replenishing Diaconic fund - 25,000 Repatriation - 25,000

COOPERATING ORGANIZATIONS: The Evangelical Lutheran Church in Zimbabwe; Government of Zimbabwe; Lutheran World Federation, Community Development Services and World Service; United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees.

(Program information recieved February 1981)

*+ MAP INTERNATIONAL
327 Gundersen Drive, Carol Stream, Illinois -- (312) 653-6010
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 50, Wheaton, Illinois 60187

EQUIPMENT & MATERIAL AID: Makes shipments of donated medicines and hospital supplies in response to the requests of missionary doctors.

FINANCIAL DATA: During CY 1979 sent 1,411 pounds of medicines and supplies with a value of \$18,286.

(Program information received December 1980)

*+ MENNONITE CENTRAL COMMITTEE 21 South 12th Street, Akron, Pennsylvania -- (717) 859-1151 Mailing Address. P.O. Bo: M, Akron, Pennsylvania 17501

EQUIPMENT & MATERIAL AID: Provides shipments of beans, soap, bedding and used clothing to the Brethren in Christ Church in Zimbabwe; materials are distributed by Christian Care Emergency Relief Committees in Bulawayo and Salisbury.

PERSONNEL: 1 local coordinator (salary is paid by MCC, but is appointed by Brethren in Christ Church).

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1976.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for FY ending 11/30/79: \$ 2,000 Budget for FY ending 11/30/80: 75,000

COOPERATING ORGANIZATION: Christian Care Emergency Relief Committees.

(Program information received August 1980)

MISSION AVIATION FELLOWSHIP 1849 Wabash Avenue, Redlands, California -- (714) 794-1151 Mailing Address: P.O. Box 202, Redlands, California 92373

Address of contact: Gordon Marshall, Program Manager 19 Woodhall Road Marlborough, Zimbabwe Tel. Salisbury 37770

COMMUNICATIONS: Provides air transportation for Protestant missions and churches and cooperating non-church agencies using two single-engine aircraft based in <u>Salisbury</u>.

MEDICINE & PUBLIC MEALTH: Provides transport for public health teams, and supplies dispensaries and hospitals.

FUTURE PLANS: Additional personnel are being assigned in anticipation of cetablishing another base of operations serving the northeast regions. Focus of the new base's activities will be medical (dispensaries, public health, health education).

PERSONNEL: 4 U.S. including 2 volunteer, 2 South Africa, 2 local.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1964.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for FY ending 3/31/80: \$40,544 Budget for FY ending 3/31/81: 63,500

COOPERATING ORGANIZATIONS: African Christian Mission (provides pilot); Elim Mission; The Evangelical Alliance Mission; The Evangelical Church of Zimbabwe; Foreign Mission Society of Southern Baptist Church; General Missionary Board of the Free Methodist Church; Government of Zimbabwe, Ministry of Health; The Methodist Church of Zimbabwe; World Vision (provides child care and relief flying).

(Program information received September 1980)

+ THE SALVATION ARMY 120 West 14th Street, New York, New York 10011 -- (212) 620-4900

* THE SALVATION ARMY WORLD SERVICE OFFICE 1025 Vermont Avenue, N.W., Suite 350, Washington, D.C. 20005 -- (202) 833-5646

Colonel David Moyo, Territorial Commander
Salvation Army Headquarters
45 Montagu Avenue
P.O. Box 14
Salisbury, Zimbabwe
Tel. 27717

The Salvation Army in the USA provides financial and personnel assistance to the following programs operated by the international organization:

CONSTRUCTION, HOUSING & PLANNING: Post-war self-help housing reconstruction projects are being coordinated in 16 target rural areas.

EDUCATION: Operation of 90 primary schools with 17,500 students throughout recal Zimbabwe; operation of secondary schools in <u>Bindura</u>, <u>Howard</u>, <u>Mazoe and Bulawayo</u> for 1,600 boarding pupils; non-formal education sessions for women are conducted at 300 Salvation Army centers. Topics studied include child care, nutrition, family life, family planning, food production, literacy, etc.

FOOD PRODUCTION & AGRICULTURE: Operation of training forms at <u>Howard</u>, <u>Mazoe</u> and <u>Bulawayo</u>; training in small scale food production, primarily improved vegetable gardening, is part of the nutrition rehabilitation program at the <u>Howard</u> health center; a backyard butchershop program at <u>Howard</u> offers area youth training in small animal husbandry, butchering, curing and tanning.

MEDICINE & PUBLIC HEALTH: Operation of a 33-bed hospital in <u>Tshelanyemba</u> and medical clinics in <u>Matabeleland</u> and <u>Mashonaland</u>, and a comprehensive rural health center in <u>Howard</u>. The <u>Howard</u> program includes a 100-bed general hospital; a clinic serving 1,000 outpatients daily; a governmentapprov.4 training center for nursing and laboratory assistants which accommodates up to 75 trainees per session; a village health workers' training program; a 30-bed maternity unit and out-patient wing for antenatal care, infant welfare and family planning clinics; and a nutrition rehabilitation village where mothers are taught to treat their malnourished children and see them recover through what they do themselves. Mobile health services extend from Howard to Chiweshe and Madziwa.

SOCIAL WELFARE: Operation of four homes for the elderly and a hostel for girls in <u>Bulwayao</u>, <u>Bumburudza</u>, <u>Salisbury</u> and <u>Arcadia</u>. Counseling services and organized recreation programs for area youth are provided at more than 200 Salvation Army centers.

PERSONNEL: 16 international (Salvation Army Officers); 1,367 local (including 354 Salvation Army Officers).

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1891.

COOPERATING ORGANIZATIONS: Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA), Interchurch Coordination Committee for Development Aid (ICCO-Netherlands), Overseas Development Administration, Protestant Central Agency for Development Aid (EZE-Germany), Save the Children Federation, U.S. Ambassador's Special Projects Fund, World Council of Churches, World Vision International.

(Program information received December 1980)

SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION Foreign Mission Board 3806 Monument Avenue, Richmond, Virginia -- (804) 353-0151 Mailing Address: P.O. Box 6597, Richmond, Virginia 23230

EDUCATION: Provides support to primary and high schools which are in temporary quarters at atooma, and to primary school at Gwelo.

MEDICINE & PUBLIC HEALTH: Operates <u>Sanyati</u> Baptist Hospital and rural clinics.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1950.

(Program information received January 1981)

UNITED CHURCH BOARD FOR WORLD MINISTRIES United Church of Christ, Divisions of World Mission and World Service 475 Riverside Drive, New York, New York 10115 -- (212) 870-2637

Address of contac Rev. Fred Comendo, President United Church of Christ in Zimbabwe Roslin House, Baker Avenue Salisbury, Zimbabwe

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: Provides grants to the United Church of Christ in Zimbabwe to assist its programs which include medical and agricultural education, youth work and Feadership training.

PERSONNEL: 2 U.S. volunteer.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1879.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for CY 1979: \$79,249 Budget for CY 1980: 90,104

COOPERATING ORGANIZATION: The Government of Zimbabwe assists with health and education programs.

(Program information received October 1980)

UNITED METHODIST COMMITTEE ON RELIEF 475 Riverside Drive, New York, New York 10115 -- (212) 678-6281

Address of contact: Bishop Abel T. Muzorewa P.O. Box 3408 Causeway, Salisbury, Zimbabwe

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: Through a program of "Reconstruction and Rehabilitation of War Mictims and Displaced Persons", UMCOR made grants totaling \$49,000. This money is ear-marked for community re-development of churches, hospitals and mobile clinics and provision of school fees, blankets and clothing, etc.

FOOD PRODUCTION & AGRICULTURE: Made a grant of \$7,500 to the Friend's Rural Service Center which serves as a focal point for development in the <u>Bulawayo</u> area. The programs are focused on agricultural and vocational training for rural families. A grant of \$6,000 was made for the construction of an irrigation system.

SOCIAL WELFARE: A grant of \$30,000 was made to the families of political detainees so that they could carry on while the bread-winner was imprisoned or detained.

FUTURE PLANS: An appeal for \$800,000 has been issued for the reconstruction and rehabilitation of churches, hospitals and clinics and for assistance to thousands returning from exile in Zambia and Mozambique or from political detention.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1897.

FINANCIAL DATA: Expenditures for CY 1980: \$ 92,500 Budget for CY 1981: 200,000

COOPERATING ORGANIZATIONS: Christian Care of Zimbabwe, Friend's Rural Service Center (Hlekweni), United Methodist Church of Zimbabwe.

(Program information received January 1981)

* WORLD VISION RELIEF ORGANIZATION, INC. 919 West Huntington Drive, Monrovia, California 91016 -- (213) 357-1111

Address of contact: Rev. Peter Cormack, Operations Director P.O. Box 2420 Salisbury, Zimbabwe

MEDICINE & PUBLIC HEALTH: Provides high protein food and nutrition instruction at All Soul's Hospital in <u>Salisbury</u>.

SOCIAL WELFARE: Provided approximately \$23,732 in CY 1980 for the provision of food supplies for malnourished children in 21 villages. In addition provides emergency assistance including food, blankets, hoes, seed and fertilizers to war and drought victims. Also gave emergency assistance to 2,250 displaced families living in the Chirambahuyo squatter area.

PERSONNEL: 2 international.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1977.

(Program information received January 1981)

*+ YOUNG WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE U.S.A. World Relations Unit of the National Board 600 Lexington Avenue, New York, New York 10022 -- (212) 753-4700

Address of contact:	Mrs. Maria F. Gwata, National General Secretary
	National YWCA Council of Zimbabwe
	Bible House, Rooms 24 and 26
	99 Victoria Street
Mailing:	P.O. Box 3170
	Salisbury, Zimbabwe
	Tel. 24536

Supports the programs of the YWCA of Zimbabwe described below.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: Operates major centers in <u>Bulawayo</u> and <u>Salisbury</u> and branches in 27 towns and villages. The major focus on rural development was interrupted by the recent fighting; a survey of major needs is now being conducted. Reorganizing job creation projects in spinning, food production, health and nutrition, and crafts in <u>Salisbury</u>, <u>Bulawayo</u>, <u>Hlekweni</u>, <u>Gwelo</u>, <u>St. Patrick</u>, <u>Maradellas</u> and Karimba.

SOCIAL WELFARE: Operates hostels for residents and transients in <u>Bulawayo</u> and <u>Salisbury</u>.

FUTURE PLANS: To organize district committees to facilitate inter-agency cooperation.

PERSONNEL: Occasional U.K. volunteer; 13 local salaried, 15 local volunteer on the National Board, and approximately 300 local volunteer at the branches and centers.

PROGRAM INITIATION: 1956.

COOPERATING ORGANIZATION: World YWCA Cooperation for Development Program.

(Program information received January 1981)

This chart provides a quick reference summary of the development assistance activities of the organizations included in this report. "PP" indicates a proposed program, a dot indicates a current program.

AGENCIES	e and	Communications	Cuntinuction &	Copperation Housing	Economic & Credin Economic & Loans	Education Planning	Equipment &	Food Produce	Dava Urculturu Davarial	Medicine &	Nulrillon	Population o	Public & Bur	Sociel Wate	Women	Youth	
Baptist World Relief			•				•	 						۲			
Carnegie Corporation		()	i •	•		6	: : : :				• •				•		
Catholic Relief Services	4	 -+	ļ		! 	0	 	•				 					
Direct Relief Foundation		• • •	1		•	•		.		•							
<u>The Evangelical Alliance Mission</u> Free Methodist Church of North America						•				•							
• Freedom House			 				•										
Goodwill Industries						٠		•	•	۲	 			•		•	
Intermedia		•		•		•	 										
International Book Project		 		ļ		•	•										
Laubach Literacy International	•			•		•		•			•						
Lions Clubs							•										
Lutheran World Ministries			•							•				•			
Lutheran World Relief			•											•			
MAP International	L		ļ		 				ļ	•							
Mennonite Central Committee							•			 !							

This chart provides a quick reference summary of the development assistance activities of the organizations included in this report. "PP" indicates a proposed program, a dot indicates a current program.

AGENCIES	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	Communus Communus	Construct	Copperation Housing	Foonumic Res. Crodit Economic & Luans Douomic &	Education	Equipment o	Food Produce	Industrial Devel	Abdicine &	Nutrition	Population .	Public & Nices	Social W	Women	Youth
Missionary Aviation Fellowship	•		•			•	 	; ; ; ;		8						
The Sclvation Army		• • • • • •			<u>.</u>	•	·			6	•	Ø		۲	•	8
Southern Baptist Convention	 					•	; ; ;			0						
United Church Board for World Ministries		•	1	!		•		۲		0					•	
United Methodist Committee on Relief		•	: •			•	•	۲		•				8		
World Vision	 		•			! :	6							۲		
Young Women's Christian Association		•	·) 			•	6	0			•	•	
	 		1			 										
			1													
					† – · · · · ·											

Ì